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Sir:

Reternon to your letter

of the 15th Ns last containing

proposal for the removal of

the cerriting at River Desert

from do present site to

another, I have the honor to

inform you that the Depart¬

ment cannot sanction it

authorit the concent of the

Indians having been first

obtained in the manner pre¬

scribed by law.

may add that Agent

reports

Rev. R. Viliage the

River Desert
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